Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESGURCES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
uncil Members

FROM: Mg fe———

@f\n Maxwell, Director
I

vision of Human Resources

DATE: November 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Bluegrass Family Health — Summary Plan Description — Prescription Drug Plan

Request:
The attached action authorizes the Mayor to execute the Summary Plan Description for the Prescription Drug
Plan with Bluegrass Family Health effective January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

Why are you requesting?

The Summary Plan Description presents an overview of the LFUCG Employee Pharmacy Plan, as well as the
rights and responsibilities under the current health plans.

What is the cost in the budget year and futore budget year?
FFunds were approved in the Y 2016 budget.

File Number:

MO~ 15

Director/ Commissioner:

John Maxwell/Sally Hamilton

If you have any questions, please call Alisha Lyle at 859-258-3957.
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